From:

To:

Subject: FW: [#BTW191149] Green Hydrogen Project - Consents 0596-3.1 & 1213-3.1 Ballance Agri-Nutrients
(Kapuni) Limited

Date: Wednesday, 10 February 2021 9:31:41 am

Attachments: = = -

Hi Megan O&
This is for filing related to 2020-028 — Kapuni Green Hydrogen Project. Q (L
Thanks ’\O %

Jess Hollis — Contractor, Sustainable Land Use Delivery \
Ministry for the Environment — Manatu Mo Te Taiao
Mobile:_ Email: _Website: www.mf

From: Cam Twigley SIS2)E) I
Sent: Tuesday, 9 February 2021 6:53 PM
To: Jess Hollis S 82N

Cc: Matt Luscombe
Subject: [#BTW191149] Green Hydrogen Pr e
Nutrients (Kapuni) Limited

MFE C ECUR RNING
This email originated f utside ganisation. Please take extra

care when clic any.li opening any attachments.

ents 0596- 3.2 3-3.1 Ballance Agri-

Kia ora Jess,

The variations éllance te take consents to allow for a small amount of the existing

consented t be used f roduction of hydrogen associated with the Green Hydrogen
pro;ect ranted in J& 22.5'»5 year. No increase to the volume of water taken was
prop a change e of a small volume of the water (additional wording ‘and a
plant’ ﬂ ance operate well within the upper limit of their consented takes.
\ pllcatlon wed as minor variations by the TRC and were granted non-notified.
@In terms o other query regarding the heights of the turbines they are highly likely to be 25
m shorter than outlined in the application due to the costs in mobilising a crane. However, all
the t prep work and assessment has been undertaken on the 179m hub height option so

ly to be the basis on which the application would be made.

a mihi
Cam

Cam Twigley | Kaitaataki Taiao | Director, Planning and Environment
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Taranaki

15 January 2021 Regional Council
Document: 2681052

Consents: 0596-3.1 & 1213-3.1 &

Ballance Agri-Nutrients (Kapuni) Limited

Paul Stewart Q

O
Dear Mr Stewart . %\ \
Notification of decision on application to changet&sent corw:)ns
ur
is

The Taranaki Regional Council granted your application to cﬁge conz%(\}

resource consents (0596-3.1 and 1213-3.1) on 15 January Council’s

enclosed.

The decision documentation includes two consent eertificates and t by Council
officers. The report assesses the applicationsand details the reas granting the
consents, and for their terms and conditiorK \\

It is important that you read and un 1&@ the consent eir conditions.

The Resource Management Ac RMA) i or you to appeal the whole or any
part of this decision. Any a st be lodg§ within 15 working days of you receiving

this notice!. The procedu@\a ing K‘ set out in Section 121 of the RMA.

If you have any queri se contac e Ladbrook, Senior Consents Administration

Officer. \6
Yours fai %\

ST Rur

Chi tive \
I ’

per: CM McLellan
Co Manager

1 In accordance with section 352 of the RMA.
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Taranaki

Regional Council

Consent 1213-3.1

Water Permit
Pursuant to the Resource Management Act 1991

a resource consent is hereby granted by the
Taranaki Regional Council &

Consent Holder: PO Box 439 IS

Hawera 4640 !\

Decision Date 15 January 2021
(Change): v
zGrant

Commencement Date 15 January 2021 @ ate: 31 August 2012)

(Change):
e

ItIOI'IS t

Name of Ballance Agri-Nutrients (Kapuni) Lim%

Consent Granted: nd use r from the Kapuni Stream (at times
the nor ter supply has failed) for the operation of
plant, and a hydrogen plant
Expiry Date: 0 §
Review Date@ X June 2029
Site L . \ Palmer Road, Hawera

Grﬁbﬁ ren N@ 1701490E-5630830N
\@’chme Kapuni

Q.

\‘Q@

Page 1 of 2

For General, Standard and Special conditions
pertaining to this consent please see reverse side of this document
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Consent 1213-3.1

General condition

a. The consent holder shall pay to the Taranaki Regional Council all the administration,
monitoring and supervision costs of this consent, fixed in accordance with section 36
of the Resource Management Act 1991.

Special conditions
1.  The rate of water taken shall not exceed 33 litres per second.

2. This consent authorises taking only at times when the consent holder’s water supply
from the Waingongoro River (under consent 0596-3) has failed.

3.  The consent holder shall maintain a record of taking to an accutacy,of +5%, including
date and daily volume taken. The record shall be provided.tothe Chief Exectitive,
Taranaki Regional Council, no later than 31 July each year, or earlier upon request.

4.  Atall times the consent holder shall adopt the beét practicable optionto‘prevent or
minimise any actual or likely adverse effect on theenvironment assogiated with the
abstraction of water, including, but not limitéd to, the efficierit and conservative use of
water.

5.  Each time the consent is exercised the,consent holdex shall immediately advise the
Chief Executive, Taranaki Regiohal Council, and#ithitfive days provide a written
report. The report shall detailhow, the normalsupply failed and the work programme
proposed to reinstate it 38,s0¢h as practicably,achievable. If the time taken to reinstate
the normal supply is lofigerjthan five days the consent holder shall provide progress
reports in a form and at afrequency asumay be directed by the Chief Executive,
Taranaki Regional Council.

6. In accorddnce with section. 128 and section 129 of the Resource Management Act 1991,
the Tararfaki Regional Coungil may serve notice of its intention to review, amend,
delete'onadd to the conditions'of this resource consent by giving notice of review
duzing'the month of Jtine 2017 and/ or June 2023 and/ or 2029, for the purposes of
ehstfing that the conditions are adequate to deal with any adverse effects on the
énvifonment ariSing\from the exercise of this resource consent, which were either not
foreseen 4t the time the application was considered or which it was not appropriate to
deal withvatthétime.

Signed atStratford on 15 January 2021

For and on behalf of
Taranaki Regional Council

B W
Di —Resource Management

Page 2 of 2
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Taranaki

Regional Council

Consent 0596-3.1

Water Permit
Pursuant to the Resource Management Act 1991
a resource consent is hereby granted by the
Taranaki Regional Council &

Consent Holder: PO Box 439

Hawera 4640 !\
Decision Date 15 January 2021 @ ()

Name of Ballance Agri-Nutrients (Kapuni) Limi @O q%

(Change) Q
Commencement Date 15 January 2021 @ (Gran ate: 31 August 2012)

(Change):
O
tlon C@%

Consent Granted: ater aingongoro River for operation of
rnomal nt, and a hydrogen plant

Expiry Date: June

Review Date@ Q June 2029

Site Loca 9 Palmer Road, Hawera

Gri nce (Néb;owsorz 5628870N

Waingongoro

For General, Standard and Special conditions

pertaining to this consent please see reverse side of this document
Page 1 of 4

47 Cloten Road - Private Bag 713 - Stratford 4352 - New Zealand Working with people | caring for Taranaki
T: 06 765 7127 * F: 06 765 5097 - E: info@trc.govt.nz - www.trc.govt.nz

Ei www.facebook.com/TaranakiRegionalCouncil EJ twitter.com/TaranakiRC

Please quote our document number in your reply Doc# 2681034-v1



Consent 0596-3.1

General condition

The consent holder shall pay to the Taranaki Regional Council all the administration,
monitoring and supervision costs of this consent, fixed in accordance with section 36
of the Resource Management Act 1991.

Special conditions

7 U

2.

The volume of water taken shall not exceed 4,000 cubic metres per day.

Before exercising this consent the consent holder shall install, and thereaftermaintain a
water meter and a datalogger at a location that measures all water'takeri» The water
meter and datalogger shall be tamper-proof and shall measure and record the rate (in
litres per second) and volume of water (in cubic metres per.day) taken to an accuracy of
+ 5percent. Records of the date, the time and the rate and¥elume of water taken at
intervals not exceeding 15 minutes, shall be made available to the Chief Executive,
Taranaki Regional Council at all reasonable times.

Note: Water meters and dataloggers must be installed, and regularly maintained, in accordance
with manufacturer’s specifications in order to efisyrethat they meet the required accuracy. Even
with proper maintenance water meters and ditgloggers have a limited lifespan.

The consent holder shall provide the Chief Executive, Taranaki Regional Council with a
document from a suitably qualified person certifying'that water measuring and
recording equipment requirgd by the conditions\of this consent (‘the equipment’):

(a) has been installed andjormaintained ih aceordance with the manufacturer’s
specifications; and/or

(b) has been tested and shown t6 bé operating to an accuracy of + Spercent.

The'documeritation shall be provided:
(i) within 30'days of the installation of a water meter or datalogger;

(i) _atGther times when reasonable notice is given and the Chief Executive, Taranaki
Regional Councilsasreasonable evidence that the equipment may not be
functioningas required by this consent; and

(i) no lessfrequently than once every five years.
If afly theasuring or recording equipment breaks down, or for any reason is not
operational, the consent holder shall advise the Chief Executive, Taranaki Regional

Couneil immediately. Any repairs or maintenance to this equipment must be
timdertaken by a suitably qualified person.

The water meter and datalogger shall be accessible to Taranaki Regional Council officers
at all reasonable times for inspection and/ or data retrieval.
The records of water taken shall:

(a) bein a format that, in the opinion of the Chief Executive, Taranaki Regional
Council, is suitable for auditing; and

(b) specifically record the water taken as ‘zero” when no water is taken.

Page 2 of 4



Consent 0596-3.1

10.

11.

12

13

14.

At all times the consent holder shall adopt the best practicable option to prevent or
minimise any actual or likely adverse effect on the environment associated with the
abstraction of water, including, but not limited to, the efficient and conservative use of
water.

The consent holder shall ensure that no modification is made to the intake that:
(a) increases the aperture size of any intake screen; or

(b) increases velocity of water toward any screen (approach velocity) or agress any
screen (sweep velocity); or

(c) inany other way that could increase the likelihood of juvenile'fish entering the
intake or being trapped against the screen.

By 31 January 2013 the consent holder shall provide the Chief\Exectitive, Taranaki
Regional Council with a report, including recommendatiofis»on an investigation of the
costs and benefits of altering the intake to meet design guidelines for mifiimising the
entrainment of juvenile fish.

The consent holder shall ensure that a monitoring\programme is developed and
undertaken that determines compliance withethe conditions of this consent and
identifies, as far as practicable, the environméntal effects resulting from its exercise.
The monitoring programme shall be feViewed annuaily.

In developing the monitoring pregramie referredso in ¢ondition 10 the consent
holder shall carry out reasonable\consultation with/Ngati Ruanui and Ngaruahine that
includes submitting the monitering programme to both Iwi for comment and allowing
one month for a response: The'ebnsent holder shall ensure any comments received are
provided to the Chief Executive, Taranaki Regional Council.

At least once everyiyear, the consefit holder shall convene a meeting with
representatives of the TaranakiRegional Council, Fish and Game, Department of
Conservation, Ngati Ruanti,and Ngaruahine. The meeting shall be for the purpose of
discussing and'generally informing the parties about the consent holder’s monitoring
data ahd/the monitoring programme relating to the operation, monitoring and
enyvironmental effect§ of the consented activity.

The consentholder shall make ten annual payments of $30,000 (GST exclusive) to the
Taranaki Regional.Council as a financial contribution for the purpose of providing
riparian planting and management in the Waingongoro River catchment. The first
paymentshall be made within 60 days of the commencement of this consent, and
subsequent payments shall be made by 1 September each year.

In.accordance with section 128 and section 129 of the Resource Management Act 1991,
the Taranaki Regional Council may serve notice of its intention to review special
condition 8 (re changes to the intake) of this resource consent during the month of June
2013, for the purpose of requiring the modification of the intake to reduce the risk of
fish entrainment.
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Consent 0596-3.1

15

In accordance with section 128 and section 129 of the Resource Management Act 1991,
the Taranaki Regional Council may serve notice of its intention to review, amend,
delete or add to the conditions of this resource consent by giving notice of review
during the month of June 2017 and/ or June 2023 and/ or June 2029 for the purposes of:

(a) ensuring that the conditions are adequate to deal with any adverse effects on
environment arising from the exercise of this resource consent, which were ei
not foreseen at the time the application was considered or which it was not

appropriate to deal with at the time; and/or

(b) to require any data collected in accordance with the conditions of nt to (L
be transmitted directly to the Council’s computer system, in a‘fo ble for %
providing a ‘real time’ record over the internet.

Signed at Stratford on 15 January 2021 A\b \

For and on behalf O
Taranaki Regio cil
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